
Agreed Order Signed June 12, 2012 
 

 
Lavaca Pipeline Company, Docket No. GUD 10124 
 
At Olefins Facility, Marine Traffic Facility, Marine Terminal, Point 
Comfort, Calhoun County, Texas. 
 
Rule Violated: 
49 CFR 195.420(b): Failure to inspect line valves twice each calendar year, 
with intervals not exceeding seven and one-half month maximum. 
 
Date Violation Began: August 25, 2011 
 
Date of Compliance: April 26, 2012 
 
Penalty Paid: $12,500.00 
 


